Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: December 3, 2018 8:18 AM

To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: DABC funding

Attachments: NR+BG_DABC Accessibility Grants_Dec 3 2018_FINAL.docx; ATTO0001.htm
Morning

The recipients are all listed in the backgrounder. The paragraph on the progress update is coming shortly.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Hi all, proponents are listed in the backgrounder.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: December 3, 2018 9:05 AM

To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: FW: DABC

Attachments: Summary - Accessibility Report.docx
FYI

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX ; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: DABC

A summary of the report.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: December 3, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Cc: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: For MO Review: MM _Social Worker magazine

Attachments: MSS_Social Worker Magazine_Nov 2018 MO edits.docx

Thanks for this S-13
.13

.13

Please see attached for some thoughts on edits (which are not really short or succinct either, TBH...).

From: Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX ; Infante, James SDPR:EX ; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Cc: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Subject: For MO Review: MM_Social Worker magazine

Hello everyone,

The Minister was invited to provide an article for Social Work Magazine. Draft responses are attached and have been
DM/ADM approved.

Let me know if you have any changes or additions — the word count is firm but we can always cut.

Also attaching the last edition of the magazine for info, which featured Ministers Conroy and Darcy.

Kirsten Youngs | Communications Manager
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Government Communications and Public Engagement
T: (250) 356-0543 | C: (250) 858-0555
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: December 3, 2018 10:49 AM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: FW: Invitation to your Minister

Attachments: 32 BCR's from 2000 in support of office.pdf; UBCIC Resolution 2006.pdf; November
2018 Elders Voice.pdf; 2019 BC Government Invitation and Support Request.docx

Val could you please put an FYI/hold in the calendar? Thanks.

From: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 11:24 AM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to your Minister

Way in the future but fyi anyhow..

From: Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:31 AM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to your Minister

Hi Val,

Meeting invite for the Minister for you below and attached.

Thanks!

Greg
Greg Visco
778 698-4835

From: bcelders@telus.net [mailto:bcelders@telus.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:16 AM

To: 'bcelders@telus. net'

Subject: Invitation to your Minister

To: The Honourable Minister
From: The BC Elders Communication Center Society

Re: Invitation to attend the 43™ (2019) Annual BC Elders Gathering

Location: Vancouver Convention Centre
Date: July 23 - 24, 2019
*Attendance 3000-5000

**Please note that Accommodations are being booked rapidly now so you are encouraged to book your Minister’s

rooms now should they be able to attend July 2019.
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Attention: Please find attached BCRs from the past, included today as a means of demonstrating that we here at the
BCECCS and the Elders Gathering still face the same issues as when our office first started in 1999. We have many more
Resolutions of Support in a folder that we requested and have received over the years so we are just including a sample
today.

Also please find attached the most recent issue of our Elders Voice Newsletter with more information in it regarding the
Elders Gathering.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Infante, James SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: MM_Social Worker magazine

Morning! Can you please paraphrase MSS’ comments here and send on to Kirsten and Maryann?
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 3, 2018, at 9:29 PM, Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
5.13

s.13 Thanks.
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 3, 2018, at 2:15 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Please see draft attached. This is the Q and A for the BC Social Worker magazine.
Deadline is tomorrow.

Thanks,

Leah

From: Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX <Maryann.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For MO Review: MM _Social Worker magazine

Hello everyone,

The Minister was invited to provide an article for Social Work Magazine. Draft
responses are attached and have been DM/ADM approved.

Let me know if you have any changes or additions — the word count is firm but we can
always cut.

Also attaching the last edition of the magazine for info, which featured Ministers
Conroy and Darcy.
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
Sent: December 4, 2018 1:33 PM
To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Subject: Fwd:s.12,5.13
Attachments: 5.12,5.13

This will be on the cabinet agenda tomorrow. Val will put the materials on the iPad. Speaking notes are included. Please

let me know if you need any more info this. | had a call yesterday and can give you an overview if needed.

You also have SI minutes to report on.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX" <Shanna.Quigley@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 3, 2018 at 1:37:57 PM PST

To: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>, "Infante, James SDPR:EX"
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>, "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX" <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>, "MacMillan, Karen
SDPR:EX" <Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>, "Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX" <Jessie.Green@gov.bc.ca>
Subject;S-12,5.13

Good afternoon,
Please find attached the s.12,5.13
5.12,5.13

Thank you,
Shanna Quigley

Secretariat for DMCSI and Senior Executive Assistant
To Deputy Minister David Galbraith

Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
778-698-7600
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 3:56 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: FW: Updated: IB_CLBC Board appointments
Attachments: Stakeholders to be emailed.docx

Hi Val,

Can you please send (or ask the CU to send) out the following email to the attached list. We should have contact info in
the stakeholder list that Casey was maintaining.

I meant to get this out yesterday, so if it can be done first thing tomorrow morning (recognizing it’s a bit late today) that
would be great. Or if you can even do up an email list for me and send it back, along with hyperlinking the “here” where
I put the link, | can send it out tonight when | am landed and not en route.

Many thanks!

Leah

Dear friends,

I'm pleased to write to you today to announce 7 new appointments for the Community Living British Columbia (CLBC)
Board of Directors. This new group of people will add their unique expertise and talents to the existing board and | hope
you will join me in welcoming them. You'll find the news release and the biographies of the new members here
(https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018SDPR0055-002314). I'm sure you’ll agree that they will bring a wealth of
experiences and skills to their new roles. Please join me in congratulating these new board members, | know you will
join me in wishing them every success in their new role.

Sincerely,
MSS

Cc: Dr. Michael Prince, Chair, Community Living BC

From: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: Updated: IB_CLBC Board appointments

Stakeholders to be emailed are attached. Can you think of anyone I've missed? Will we need names and e-addresses or
will the DMO (or whoever sends out the email) have that info?

.13
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.13

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Updated: IB_CLBC Board appointments

Hi Brenda

Could you take a first cut at an email we can send to key stakeholders on Monday with a copy of the IB, and a list of who
it should go to? | can send it out while you’re at the event but if you don’t mind drafting that would be great. Comms
will send an issue note later if you want messaging.

Thanks so much.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX" <Kirsten.Youngs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 30, 2018 at 12:01:14 PM PST

To: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>, "Infante, James SDPR:EX"
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>, "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX" <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX" <Maryann.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Updated: IB_CLBC Board appointments

How about adding a line as in the attached?

IB’s are pretty direct in tone, but we can add a line about what the board does that is a bit warmer.

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Cc: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Updated: IB_CLBC Board appointments

Thanks —s.13
.13

From: Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX <Maryann.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Updated: IB_CLBC Board appointments

CABRO confirmed that the add of self-advocate is ok to Jake’s bio, and that Simon’s last name is 100%

“Philp”.

10
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Let me know if MSS has any more changes — just need to know by 3pm to get this up to the Editors for
Sunday’s release.

Kirsten Youngs | Communications Manager
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Government Communications and Public Engagement
T:(250) 356-0543 | C: (250) 858-0555
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 6:34 PM

To: Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX; Torres Bonet, Adriana SDPR:EX;
Quigley, Shanna CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records MSD-2018-87515 Fee Estimate and/or Records

Attachments: Leah Squance Emails Dec 2017 with harms.pdf; Leah Squance Emails Dec 2017.pdf

Please see records attached.

From: Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX ; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX ; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX ; Torres Bonet, Adriana SDPR:EX ;
Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX

Subject: Call for Records MSD-2018-87515 Fee Estimate and/or Records

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached Call for Records form for MSD-2018-87515.

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding
attachments — sent from the Minister’s Senior Ministerial Assistant(s) - where such a position existed and
was staffed during the period. (Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 12/31/2017) Date
Format: MM/DD/YYYY

» If you have no records response, please let me know on/or before November 30, 2018.

» If you will be producing a fee estimate, please fill in the fee estimate portion of the Call for Records form and
return to me by: November 30, 2018.

» If you will be providing records, please review and identify any harms in the records and return with your

records to me by December 7, 2018.

A clean copy and a marked copy where HARMS have been identified according to FOI’s Exceptions to Disclosure
Disclosure (http://www.cio.gov.bc.ca/cio/priv_leg/foippa/foippa guide.page?#exceptions) are required.

Please ensure when identifying HARMS that any information to be redacted is highlighted and the corresponding
section is noted in pencil. Please flag each page where exceptions are found.

Thanks,
Jessie Green | Administrative Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office, SDPR | 778-698-7530
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 6:43 PM

To: Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX; Torres Bonet, Adriana SDPR:EX;
Quigley, Shanna CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records MSD-2018-87543 Fee Estimate and/or Records

Attachments: MSS emails June 2018 FOI 87543 - w harms v2.pdf; MSS emails June 2018 FOI
87543.pdf

Records attached.
Karen —1 do have a couple questions about some of these — maybe we can chat on Weds before they get submitted?

Thanks,
Leah

From: Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX ; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX ; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX ; Torres Bonet, Adriana SDPR:EX ;
Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX

Subject: Call for Records MSD-2018-87543 Fee Estimate and/or Records

Good afternoon,
Please see the attached Call for Records form for MSD-2018-87543.

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding
attachments - sent from the Minister/Minister of State. (Date Range for Record Search: From 06/01/2018
To 06/30/2018) Date Format: MM/DD/YYYY

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

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

December 4, 2018 6:51 PM

Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX; Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX
RE: 20181127_End of Year SDPR_FINAL 2018

Sorry for the delay on this. Looks good to me.

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX ; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX ; Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX
Subject: 20181127 _End of Year_SDPR_FINAL 2018

Hi,

HQ has asked for an end of year accomplishments document — attached. Anything missing?

Thx
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 7:03 PM

To: Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX; Torres
Bonet, Adriana SDPR:EX; Quigley, Shanna CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Sign Off MSD-2018-87178: Due December 10

This is approved. Thanks.

From: Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 2:40 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX ; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX ; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX ; Torres Bonet, Adriana SDPR:EX ;
Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX

Subject: Sign Off MSD-2018-87178: Due December 10

Good afternoon,
Please find the attached Sign Off for MSD-2018-87178 for your final review and approval.
Due to the DMO: Dec 10, 2018

Thanks,
Jessie Green | Administrative Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office, SDPR | 778-698-7530
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 7:33 PM

To: Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX; Torres Bonet, Adriana SDPR:EX;
Quigley, Shanna CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: CFR MSD-2018-87651 Fee Estimate and/or Records

Attachments: LS Notebook Feb 2018.pdf; LS Notebook Feb 2018 with harms.pdf

Records attached.

Thanks,
Leah

From: Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX ; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX ; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX ; Torres Bonet, Adriana SDPR:EX ;
Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX

Subject: CFR MSD-2018-87651 Fee Estimate and/or Records

Good afternoon,
Please see the attached Call for Records form for MSD-2018-87651.

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by the Minister’s Senior Ministerial Assistant (where such
a position existed and was staffed). (Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 02/28/2018) Date
Format: MM/DD/YYYY

» If you have no records response, please let me know on/or before December 6, 2018.

» If you will be producing a fee estimate, please fill in the fee estimate portion of the Call for Records form and
return to me by: December 6, 2018.

» If you will be providing records, please review and identify any harms in the records and return with your

records to me by December 13, 2018.

A clean copy and a marked copy where HARMS have been identified according to FOI’s Exceptions to Disclosure
Disclosure (http://www.cio.gov.bc.ca/cio/priv_leg/foippa/foippa guide.page?Hexceptions) are required.

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

Sent: December 4, 2018 7:44 PM

To: SDPR Executive Correspondence Services SDPR:EX

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX; Visco, Greg SDPR:EX; Anderson,
Maryann GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: film - Us and Them

Yes, we should respond. .13
5.13

Thanks,
Leah

From: SDPR Executive Correspondence Services SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX ; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX ; Visco, Greg SDPR:EX
Subject: FW: film - Us and Them

Hi Leah,
The following incoming came to us from staff and we have been asked to run it by you to see what direction you would
like us to take. RIPD folks suggested that we should respond as it is poverty focused.

Thoughts?

Thanks!
Adriana

From: Virtue, Hannah IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 1:21 PM
To: Borowko, Whitney SDPR:EX

Cc: Gillis, Andrea L SDPR:EX

Subject: FW: FOR ADVICE: 46238 - Us and Them

Hello Whitney,
Minister Scott Fraser received the request below for a possible screening of a film related to poverty and homelessness
for the BC Legislative Assembly. | have been tasked with drafting a response that acknowledges the film and refers the

producer to your ministry as poverty is within your mandate.

Please advise on how you would like this handled, S-13
.13

.13
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.13

Looking forward to your advice at your earliest convenience as the response is due by end of week.

Thank you!

Hannah Virtue

A/Director, Strategic Projects and Planning
Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Tel. 778-974-3211

From: Krista Loughton <krista@usandthemthefilm.ca>
Sent: November 14, 2018 4:58 PM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX <IRR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 46238 - Us and Them

Hello Minster Fraser,

I am following-up from briefly seeing you at Orange Shirt Day this year. We discussed
the possibility of screening my film, Us and Them, for the Legislative Assembly of BC. |
have also reached out to both Minister Judy Darcy and Minister Carole James, who
thought this was a great idea.

The film screened on Parliament Hill, and the event was hosted by Minister Jean-Yves
Duclos during the National Poverty Conference. The film influenced the newly released
Poverty Reduction Strategy in Canada. Hopefully it could have a similar influence here in
BC.

Looking forward to hearing back from you!

All best,
Krista

Krista Loughton
MindFuel Films Inc.
Producer/Director
Victoria, BC, Canada
1-250-889-1232

*To Watch US AND THEM Or The TRAILER Click Here
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 8:03 PM

To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: For approval ASAP

Okay thanks.

Brenda/James/Val — let’s talk about distribution list in the morning. Thanks.

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 8:01 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX ; Infante, James SDPR:EX ; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: For approval ASAP

Looks good. s.13

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-12-04 18:23 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX" <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>, "Infante, James SDPR:EX" <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>,
"McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For approval ASAP

Here’s a draft email that I'll send out tonight or first thing tomorrow re: CLBC board appointments. List of stakeholders
below — but maybe what we want is to get this to the RCI partnership table list instead? Brenda, do we have the full list
of those folks?

.13
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Cc: Dr. Michael Prince, Chair, Community Living BC

BC Aboriginal Network on Disability Society - bcands@bcands.bc.ca
Neil - exdir@bcands.bc.ca
BC Association of Aboriginal Friendship Centres frontdesk@bcaafc.com
Leslie Varley? - lvarley@bcaafc.com
BC CEO Network - brenda@bcceonetwork.ca
BC Home Share Providers Association -bchomeshareproviders@gmail.com
BC People First - bepfcoordinator@gmail.com
Centre for Inclusion and Citizenship, University of British Columbia - rachelle.hole@ubc.ca

Timothy.Stainton@ubc.ca
Family Support Institute - aclancy@fsibc.com
Federation of Community Social Service of BC - info@fcssbc.ca
Tisha Card for Rick FitzZaland? - Tisha@fcssbc.ca
Inclusion BC - kverschoor@inclusionbc.org
PLAN Institute - tames@plan.ca
Richmond Society for Community Living - info@rscl.org
Spectrum Society - ernie@spectrumsociety.org
Michael Prince - mprince@uvic.ca

Leah Squance

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

c: 250-882-1445 w: 250-387-1428 e: leah.squance@gov.bc.ca
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 8:05 AM

To: FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX
Subject: Re: receipts

Hi Pat

I am fine paying for the upgrade on my own. There was no self-parking option, they only have valet at that hotel.

Thanks
Leah

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Dec 5, 2018, at 7:59 AM, FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX <FINFSAMINOFF@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi Leah,

>

> If you get the Minister to sign off on the Hotel you can claim for the upgrade. Also | will have to check to see what the
self parking cost is. You are not supposed to use valet parking. The only time you do if its cheaper.

>

> Pat

>

> Pat Laird

> Ministry of Finance

> Corporate Services Division

> Executive Financial Clerk

> Phone: 778 698-8590

> Serving the Ministries of Finance, the Office of the Premier, all Minister's Offices and various other entities

> mmm- Original Message-----

> From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

> Sent: December 3, 2018 9:42 AM

> To: FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX

> Cc: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX

> Subject: receipts

>

> Please find receipts attached for expense claim E130190. I've separated the parking and removed the charges for the
hotel upgrade and associated taxes, but please let me know if | made any calculation errors.

>

> Also please note that valet parking was the only option at that hotel. There's no other access to their lot.

> e Original Message-----

> From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

> Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 9:37 AM

> To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
> Subject: Ferry receipt

>
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 8:23 AM

To: FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX
Subject: Re: receipts

Ok. Will do that. Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

>0On Dec 5, 2018, at 8:05 AM, FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX <FINFSAMINOFF@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi Leah,

>

> Double checked your valet parking is ok the secure parking by the hotel is more. But your hotel cost of $224.00 is over
the CSA amount of $135.00 you will need the hotel signed off by the Minister.

>

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

> - Original Message-----

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
Sent: December 5, 2018 9:09 AM
To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Cc: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: FW: receipts

Hi Minister

I will need your approval for the cost of my hotel, which as you can see from below is over the current rules in Finance
for hotel rates. Val has a form for you to sign when you're over tomorrow but you might also just be able to email
approval.

Thanks,
Leah

From: FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 8:05 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: receipts

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
Sent: December 5, 2018 12:53 PM
To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: FYI - PO Log 716177 5.2

I'd leave it with staff to look at the writer’s file to determine that.

From: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 12:50 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: FW: FYI - PO Log 716173S.2

Take a look at this one. $.13

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 10:27 AM
To: Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX

Subject: FYI - PO Log 7161773-2

Good Morning,
s.13

Thanks!

Allegra Wolansky
Correspondence Officer
Office of the Premier
(778) 698-5465

From:S-22

Sent: November 19, 2018 10:53 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: accessible parking

Dear Premier:

I'm writing to ask why, as of December 10 2018, new developments will no longer be required to
provide accessible parking for people with disabilities? This is terribly wrong. | know it's hard for
someone who is physically able to get around to understand how being able to park close to where
you're going is very important. It's also important to have a parking space larger than normal, so that
the disabled persons door can be opened wide to make it easier for them to get out of the car. Not to
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mention the fact that some disabled people have vans with side doors and ramps to remove
passengers who are in wheelchairs. Put back this requirement!
5.22
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